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ADDENDUM TWO - QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  May 31, 2016 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing  
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5312 OF  
  to be opened June 8, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to Bid.  The questions 
and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State 
Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB Page 
Number 

Question State Response 

1.   What percent of the Paper volume 
will be ordered from outside of 
Omaha and Lincoln? 

Based on our usage reports, an 
estimated 21% of orders are shipped 
outside of Lincoln / Omaha corporate 
area. See attached usage report. 

2.   Desk Top Clarification:  Is Desk 
Top setting the Paper by each 
Copy Machine?  or to a Person's 
Desk? 

The paper ordered by each agency 
should be delivered to the agency 
address listed on each purchase 
order, to their floor and agency. The 
expectation is that the vendor will 
work with each agency to arrange 
delivery. 

3.   Is Desk Top Paper delivery 
required to every State Office 
Building in Omaha and Lincoln? 

Desktop deliver is required to every 
agency within the Lincoln/Omaha 
corporate area. Also see answer to 
Question 2. 

   Please verify the quantity for item 
1.  The Bid has 37,064.00.  Should 
that read 37,064? 

Quantity of item number one is 
37,064. Unit of measure is M. 

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
 




























































































































